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January 4, 2018 
 

Temporary FCC Grant Dismissal Request Letter 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
 
 
Temporary dismissal of FCC Grant Request regarding application for certification of 
FCC ID: R33C4CA1 
 
The product that is certified under the FCC ID: R33C4CA1 model C4-CA1 has not been 
marketed or sold with this FCC ID.  This product will be announced and offered for sell 
on February 7, 2018. 
 
Control4 would like to request that this FCC grant be removed from the FCC website 
until February 7, 2018 Pursuant to Section 0.457 (d) (1) (ii) of the Commission’s Rules.  
A separate deferral of grant request has been submitted. 
 
The information in this grant contains trade secrets and proprietary information not 
customarily released to the public.  The public disclosure of these materials may be 
harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. 
 
The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this 
application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the 
Grant for this application. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Roger Midgley 
Sr. Regulatory Compliance Engineer 
Telephone Number: 801-523-3187 
Fax Number: 801-523-3199 
E-mail Address: rmidgley@control4.com  
 


